
 
 
 
 
 
                               June 3, 1996 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor 
               Executive Director for Operations 
 
                 /s/ 
FROM:          John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
               Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:       DRAFT REGULATORY GUIDE PERTAINING TO THE       
               PREPARATION OF PETITIONS FOR RULEMAKING UNDER      
               10 CFR 2.802 
 
 
     During the 431st meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards, May 23-25, 1996, the Committee decided not to review 
the subject draft regulatory guide.  The Committee appreciates 
being afforded the opportunity to review the subject guide. 
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated April 16, 1996, from David Morrison, RES, to John 
Larkins, ACRS, Subject:  Draft Regulatory Guide Pertaining to the 
Preparation of Petitions for Rulemaking Under 10 CFR 2.802, and the 
Preparation and Submission of Proposals for Generic Regulatory 
Guidance Documents 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     L. Soffer, OEDO 
     T. Martin, RES 
     D. Morrison, RES 
     J. Craig, RES 
     T. Chang, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
� 


